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Anthony Ko

From: David Geering
Sent: Thursday, 31 January 2019 9:28 AM
To: Anthony Ko
Subject: BioBanking Credit Calculator for the Ulan Modification 4 Longwall Optimisation Project

Hi Anthony 
 
I have reviewed the BioBanking Credit Calculator for the Ulan Modification 4 Longwall Optimisation Project.  I note 
that the calculator only requires 1 plot for each of the three vegetation zones. The assessor has included more plots 
than required.  While I do not have access to the data sheets I am familiar with the general area and the plot data in 
the calculator is well within the range I would expect. I am comfortable that the Credit Calculator is an accurate 
reflection of the development area and that the resultant credit requirement is correct. 
 
If you require further information please contact Samantha Wynn who returns from leave next Monday.  
 
Cheers 
 
David 
 
 

 



2

David Geering 
Senior Conservation Planning Officer, North West 
Conservation and Regional Delivery 
Office of Environment & Heritage 
 
48-52 Wingewarra Strteet, Dubbo 2830 
PO Box 2111 Dubbo NSW 2830 
T: 02-6883-5335 
 


